FEREFER

(a)

(b)

WAKRE2EE

AERBDREREEERMN 2G5
A RELRANERERE - U
ERETRIFE NRREFK

BeBHELHAE  fAEEES
MogmBmzetEBENZR

E °

REKB 2 S RRENEFER
RAERT  ERFEARBIRSK
ERZBREREERGBRLEINE
BfE WNAR-FET-FAHZ
SHEBEER (BF]) [EER
ERAKRER] - LM 10FTE AL -
SRR HEREN S BHA
SRR ATZHREBEETR
58,613,000 T « A& E kAT
R RIS N & B

1% sv*_???\?iﬁz%z T’Fth'
ETEHE % B
BENIEE M4

HERE
RERBEBRBRATREWB A RE
E+-A=+—HBZKEH -HEBAQ

AAREBRREEAFERZRR
BEARE  SRHEESSHEN
ZAR - FRMREIHEHBA
TZ%ii"EJEEWﬁﬁix&Eliﬁk

GBREER  RBEZHELENA
z%t(ﬁu;@)ﬂ) °

AEEARRBABERRZ 5 R
BEEGARERHE -

i B Bt &% « NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

(b)

Basis of preparation

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention as
modified by the revaluation of certain bank premises and properties, and
investments in securities, and in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and comply with Statements of Standard
Accounting Practice (“SSAPs”) issued by the Hong Kong Society of

Accountants.

The accounting policies used in the preparation of the accounts are consistent
with those of the previous years except that the dividend proposed or
declared after the year end is not accrued as a liability in the balance
sheet to comply with SSAP No. 9 (Revised) “Events after the balance sheet
date” which became effective in 2001. As detailed in Note 10, this change
in accounting policy is applied retrospectively and has resulted in a decrease
in total liabilities of the Group and the Bank by HK$58,613,000 and an

increase in the reserves of the Group and the Bank by the same amount.

In addition, certain reclassification adjustments to the figures reported in
2000 have been made. Details of the adjustments made are set out in Note

42 to the accounts.
Consolidation

The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the Bank and its
subsidiaries made up to 31st December. Subsidiaries are those entities in
which the Group controls the composition of the board of directors, controls
more than half of the voting power or holds more than half of the issued
share capital. The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated profit and loss account from the
effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as

appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances within the Group

are eliminated on consolidation.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Consolidation (Continued)

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary represents the difference
between the proceeds of the sale and the Group's share of its net assets
together with any goodwill/negative goodwill taken to reserves and which
was not previously charged or recognised in the consolidated profit and

loss account.

In the Bank’s balance sheet the investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost
less provision for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are accounted

for by the Bank on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Associated company

An associated company is a company, not being a subsidiary, in which an
equity interest is held for the long term and significant influence is exercised

in its management.

The consolidated profit and loss account includes the Group’s share of the
results of the associated company for the year, and the consolidated balance

sheet includes the Group's share of the net assets of the associated company.

In the Bank’s balance sheet the investment in an associated company is
stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The results of the
associated company are accounted for by the Bank on the basis of dividends

received and receivable.
Revenue recognition

The principal activities of the Bank are the provision of banking, financial
and other related services. The principal activities of the subsidiaries are

shown in Note 23 to the accounts.

Interest income is recognised in the profit and loss account as it accrues,
except in the case of doubtful debts where interest is credited to a suspense

account which is netted in the balance sheet against the relevant balances.
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i B Bt &% « NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(d)

(e)

(f)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Fees and commission income on loans is accounted for when the loans are
arranged, and fees and commission income on trade bills is accounted for

on a time proportion basis over the period of the terms of the trade bills.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is
established.

Advances to customers, banks and other financial institutions

All advances are recognised when cash is advanced to borrowers. Advances
to customers, banks and other financial institutions are reported on the
balance sheet at the principal amount outstanding net of provisions for bad
and doubtful debts. Advances to banks and other financial institutions include
placements with banks and other financial institutions for more than one
year. Cash rebates granted in relation to residential mortgage loans are
capitalised and amortised to the profit and loss account on a straight line

basis over the penalty period of respective loans.

Provision for bad and doubtful debts

The Group internally classifies loans and advances into difference categories.
The classification of loans and advances is largely based on the assessment
of the borrower’s capacity to repay and on the degree of doubt about the
collectibility of interest and/or principal. The periods that payments of
interest and/or principal have been overdue are also taken into account

when classifying the loans and advances.

Provisions are made against specific loans and advances as and when the
Directors have doubts on the ultimate recoverability of principal or interest
in full. Specific provision is made to reduce the carrying value of the asset,
taking into account available collateral, to the expected net realisable value
based on the Directors’ assessment of the potential losses on those identified
loans and advances on a case-by-case basis. Where it is not possible to
reliably estimate the loss, the Group applies pre-determined provisioning
levels to the unsecured portion of loans and advances based on the

classification of the respective loans and advances.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(f)

(9)

(h)

Provision for bad and doubtful debts (Continved)

In addition, amounts have been set aside as a general provision for bad
and doubtful debts. Both specific and general provisions are deducted form
“Advances and other accounts” and “Trade bills” in the balance sheet.
When there is no realistic prospect of recovery, the outstanding debt is

written off.
Hire purchase contracts and finance leases

The amounts due from customers in respect of hire purchase contracts and
finance leases are recorded in the balance sheet as “Advance and other
accounts” at the amounts of net investments, which represent the total rentals
receivable under hire purchase contracts and finance leases less unearned
finance income. Finance income implicit in the rentals receivable less loan
origination costs is credited to the profit and loss account over the hire
period or the lease period as appropriate so as to produce an approximately
constant periodic rate of return on the net investment for each accounting
period. Dealer commission paid for hire purchase contracts or finance

leases is amortised on a straight line basis over the terms of the leases.

Translation of foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates ruling at
the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities expressed in foreign
currencies at the balance sheet date are translated at rates of exchange
ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising in these

cases are dealt with in the profit and loss account.
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i B Bt &% « NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

1 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(i) Fixed assets

(i)

(i)

Bank premises and properties

Bank premises and properties are stated at cost or valuation less
depreciation calculated to write off the assets over their estimated

useful lives on a straight line basis as follows:

Leasehold land Unexpired terms of the lease

Buildings Lesser of period of lease, or 50 years

Leasehold improvements  Lesser of period of lease, or 10 years

The Group places reliance on the transitional arrangements set out in
paragraph 72 of SSAP No. 17 “Property, plant and equipment”, with
the effect that bank premises and properties have not been revalued

at the balance sheet date.

Furniture and equipment
Furniture and equipment is stated at cost less depreciation calculated

to write off the assets on a straight line basis over their estimated

useful lives of between 4 and 10 years.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(i) Fixed assets (Continued)

(i)

Impairment and gain or loss on disposal of fixed assets

At each balance sheet date, both internal and external sources of
information are considered to assess whether there is any indication
that bank premises, furniture and equipment and other fixed assets
are impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of
the asset is estimated and where relevant, an impairment loss is
recognised to reduce the asset to its recoverable amount. Such
impairment losses are recognised in the profit and loss account except
where the asset is carried at valuation and the impairment loss does
not exceed the revaluation surplus for that same asset, in which case

it is treated as a revaluation decrease.

The gain or loss on disposal of a fixed asset is the difference between
the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset,
and is recognised in the profit and loss account. Any revaluation
reserve balance remaining attributable to the relevant asset is
transferred to retained earnings and is shown as a movement in

reserves.

(i) Investments in securities

(i)

Held-to-maturity securities

Held-to-maturity securities are dated debt securities which the Group
has the expressed intention and ability to hold to maturity. These
securities are stated at cost adjusted for the amortisation of premiums
or discounts arising on acquisition over the periods to maturity, less
provision for diminution in their value. The carrying amounts of
individual held-to-maturity securities or holdings of the same securities
are reviewed at the balance sheet date in order to assess the credit
risk and whether the carrying amounts are expected to be recovered.
Provisions are made for the amount of the carrying value which the
Group does not expect to recover and are recognised as an expense

in the profit and loss account as they arise.



TESHELN @)

(i)

EERE (B)

(i)

(i)

(i)

RENRZES (&)

BHEEANFHREBESREHE
B2 B R AR S
ARMBXH - HEFEDH
ZEFRES ZWHHEREY
RELABEBERAR -

RIEEERMBR EFNERE
Wk B HERKB RN
By YRAFEEAR- 2
TEEEEHEFNET LR
REMRETHMBLME -
HRXBKEIF LT ZE
% DYEREEBRERE
TRERBEERDMESRMR
BEHEETE - ATERZHE
ARELRERARER -
EZWERERELERS
WAFERERECEZR &
REARERBSRER

FRFEEERGZEFBRYL
EREEEARZERRK
o FRERBEREZESFTY
BAYEEREERABERA
ko AVEEREEBESNE
BRRRKRERTIS AR
ZTE o« RBAKEIE LT
ZEAFME  ATERERSE
MEFFEMREEZDHES

BHETEERE -

i B Bt &% « NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(i)

Investments in securities (Confinued)

(i)

(i)

(i)

Held-to-maturity securities (Continued)

The amortisation of premiums and discounts arising on acquisition of
dated debt securities is included as part of interest income and inferest
expense. Profits or losses on realisation of held-to-maturity securities

are accounted for in the profit and loss account as they arise.

Trading securities

Trading securities are securities which were acquired for the purpose
of generating a profit from short-term fluctuations in price and are
stated at fair value. Fair value represents the quoted market price for
securities that are actively traded in a liquid market. For securities
which are not actively traded or are unlisted, fair value is estimated
by way of various pricing techniques including discounted cash flow
and dividend yield analyses. Changes in fair value of trading securities
are recognised in the profit and loss account as they arise. Profits
and losses on disposal of trading securities, representing the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amounts, are

recognised in the profit and loss account as they arise.

Non-trading securities

Non-trading securities include debt and equity securities which are
not held for trading purposes. Non-trading securities are stated at
fair value on the balance sheet. Fair value represents the quoted
market price for securities that are actively traded in a liquid market.
For securities which are not actively traded or are unlisted, fair value
is estimated by way of various pricing techniques including discounted

cash flow and dividend yields analyses.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(i)

(k)

()

Investments in securities (Confinued)
(iii)  Non-rading securities (Continued)

Changes in fair value of non-rading securities are recognised in the
investment revaluation reserve until the security is sold or determined
to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss representing
the difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount
of the relevant security, together with any surplus/deficit transferred
from the investment revaluation reserve, is included in the profit and

loss account.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair
value of the Group's share of the net assets of the acquired subsidiary and

associated company at the date of acquisition.

For acquisitions before 1st January 2001, goodwill was written off against
reserves in the year of acquisition. For acquisitions on or after 1st January
2001, goodwill is amortised on a straight line basis over its estimated
useful life. Goodwill arising from the acquisition of the Commercial Banking
Business of the ultimate holding company (the “Acquisition”, Note 35(a)) is

amortised over 20 years.

Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of goodwill,
including goodwill previously written off against reserves, is assessed and

written down immediately fo its recoverable amount.
Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is accounted for at the current taxation rate in respect of
timing differences between profit as computed for taxation purposes and
profit as stated in the accounts to the extent that a liability or an asset is

expected to be payable or recoverable in the foreseeable future.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(m) Operating leases

(n)

(o)

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets
remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases. Rentals
applicable to such operating leases are charged to the profit and loss

account on a straight line basis over the lease term.
Retirement benefit costs

The Group operates a defined contribution retirement scheme under the
Occupational Retirement Schemes Ordinance (the “ORSO Scheme”) and
another defined contribution retirement scheme under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance (the “MPF Scheme”) for those employees
of the Group who are eligible and have elected to participate in the
schemes. The Group's contributions to the ORSO Scheme are made based
on a percentage of the eligible employees’ basic salaries and those made
to the MPF Scheme are made based on a percentage of the eligible
employees’ relevant income as defined in the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance. These contributions are expensed as incurred and are
reduced by contributions forfeited by those employees of the Group who
leave the schemes prior to vesting fully in the contributions. The assets of
the schemes are held separately from those of the Group in independently

administered funds.
Off-balance sheet financial instruments

Off-balance sheet financial instruments arise from forward, swap and option
transactions undertaken by the Group in the foreign exchange, interest rate
and other markets. The accounting for these instruments is dependent upon
whether the transactions are undertaken for trading purposes or to hedge

risk.

Transactions undertaken for trading purposes are marked to market value
and the gain or loss arising is recognised in the profit and loss account as
“Net gain from foreign exchange activities” or “Net gain from other dealing
activities”. Transactions designated as hedges are valued on an equivalent
basis to the assets, liabilities or net positions that they are hedging. Any
profit or loss is recognised in the profit and loss account on the same basis

as that arising from the related assets, liabilities or net positions.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(o)

(p)

Off-balance sheet financial instruments (Continued)

Unrealised gains on transactions which are marked to market are included
in “Advances and other accounts”. Unrealised losses on transactions which

are marked to market are included in “Other accounts and provisions”.

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is engaged
either in providing products or services (business segment) or in providing
products or services within a particular economic environment (geographical
segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are different from those
of other segments. Segments with a majority of revenue earned from services
provided to external customers and whose revenue, results or assets are 10

per cent or more of all the segments are reported separately.

In accordance with the Group's internal financial reporting the Group has
determined that business segments be presented as the primary reporting

format and geographical as the secondary reporting format.

Transactions between the business segments are on normal commercial
terms and conditions. Funds are ordinarily reallocated between segments,
resulting in funding cost transfers disclosed in operating income. Interest
charged for these funds is based on the Group's funding cost. There are no
other material items of income or expense between the business segments.
Segment assets and liabilities comprise operating assets and liabilities,

being the majority of the balance sheet but excluding taxation.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the year to
acquire segment assets (both tangible and intangible) that are expected to

be used for more than one financial year.

Descriptions of business and geographical segments are set out in Note 36.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(q)

(r)

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents comprise balances with less than three months’ maturity from
the date of acquisition including cash, balances with banks and other
financial institutions, treasury bills, other eligible bills and certificates of
deposit.

Related parties

For the purposes of these accounts, parties are considered to be related to
the Group if the Group has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the
parties or exercise significant influence over the parties in making financial
or operating decisions, or vice versa, or where the Group and the parties
are subject to common control or common significant influence. Related
parties may be individuals or other entities.

INTEREST INCOME

Interest income includes interest from investments in securities amounting to

HK$289,099,000 (2000: HK$118,630,000).

OTHER OPERATING INCOME

g
(Kf:%42)
As restated
(Note 42)
2001 2000
FET FAEIT
HK$’000 HK$°000
Fees and commission income 166,786 80,954
Less: fees and commission expense (3,331) (4,973)
Net fees and commission income 163,455 75,981
Net gain from foreign exchange activities 11,646 5,957
Net gain from trading securities 14,033 14,493
Dividend income from investments
in securities:
— Listed investments 679 77
— Unlisted investments 780 730
Gain on disposal of fixed assets 1,350 —
Others 12,326 1,174
204,269 98,412
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OPERATING EXPENSES

2001 2000
FET FHET
HK$’000 HK$°000
Staff costs:
— Salaries and other costs 173,064 131,289
— Redundancy payment 40 232
— Retirement benefit costs (Note 12) 9,532 6,404
182,636 137,925
Premises and equipment
expenses, excluding depreciation:
— Rental of premises 9,049 4,974
— Others 16,821 12,463
Depreciation 24,884 23,005
Auditors’ remuneration 1,512 686
Loss on disposal of fixed assets - 1,553
Other operating expenses 54,595 49,449
289,497 230,055
CHARGE FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS
B
(fif7t42)
As restated
(Note 42)
2001 2000
TET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
Specific provisions (Note)
— new provisions 237,682 276,892
— releases (171,672) (120,832)
66,010 156,060
General provision written back - 512)
Net charge to profit
and loss account (Note 20) 66,010 155,548
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CHARGE FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS (Continued)

Note: The above specific provisions
are analysed as follows:
Specific provision for:

Loans in the books of UB China Business
Management Co. Ltd. (“UBCBM”)
Non-UBCBM Loans

Less: Write down of Junior Performance
Linked Notes issued by UBCBM

ER

(H1:%42)

As restated

(Note 42)

2001 2000
FERT F&x
HK$’000 HK$'000
35,812 633,834
30,198 123,178
66,010 757,012
- (600,952)
66,010 156,060

UBCBM is a wholly-owned subsidiary established by the Bank as a special purpose

asset management company for the purpose of maximising the level of recovery

of certain classified loans of the Bank which were extended towards Mainland

China related business (the “PRC NPL Portfolio”) over a five-year term. Pursuant to
the Deed of Loan Transfer, the PRC NPL Portfolio totalling HK$2,411,032,000
was transferred from the Bank to UBCBM together with the related specific provision
for bad and doubtful debts of HK$599,017,000 on 15th April 2000. The PRC
NPL Portfolio was also supported by a HK$600,000,000 Guarantee provided to
the Bank by China Merchants in September 1999. UBCBM funded the purchase
of the PRC NPL Portfolio by issuing two tranches of performance linked notes

(“PLNs") at par value.
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CHARGE FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS (Continued)

The Senior PLNs totalling HK$1,211,063,000 were subscribed for in full by the
Bank as partial consideration for the transfer of the PRC NPL Portfolio and are
included in the Bank’s balance sheet as held-to-maturity securities. All financial
effects associated with the Senior PLNs were eliminated in the Group accounts.
The Junior PLNs were offered for subscription to all shareholders and underwritten
by China Merchants Holdings (Hong Kong) Company Limited (“China Merchants”).
The cash proceeds raised by UBCBM from the subscription of the Junior PLNs
were paid to the Bank representing the balance of the consideration for the
transfer of the PRC NPL Portfolio. The Bank received cash funds of
HK$600,952,000 immediately upon completion. In consideration for the
underwriting of the Junior PLNs by China Merchants, the HK$600,000,000
Guarantee which represented a substitute of collateral for the Bank was released
in June 2000.

Since the Junior PLNs were to bear the first risk of loss against the PRC NPL
Portfolio, the redemption amount of the Junior PLNs was fully written down by
HK$600,952,000 (Note 30) in tandem with the release of the Guarantee and the
provisions required for the PRC NPL Portfolio which was supported by the
Guarantee. The write-down of the Junior PLNs was offset against the charge for
bad and doubtful debts of UBCBM since the two transactions are directly related

and were meant to be composite and simultaneous.

NET GAIN ON DISPOSAL OF HELD-TO-MATURITY SECURITIES AND
NON-TRADING SECURITIES

2001 2000
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000

Net gain on disposal
of held-to-maturity securities 5,748 =
Net gain on disposal of non-trading securities 14,946 =
20,694 _
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

(a)

i B Bt &% « NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Directors’ emoluments

The aggregate amounts of emoluments payable to Directors

during the year are as follows:

of the Bank

2001 2000
FET TFET
HK$’000 HK$'000
Fees 730 880
Other emoluments:
Basic salaries, housing allowances,
other allowances and
benefits-in-kind 8,222 16,161
Discretionary bonuses 4,130 —
Contributions to pension schemes
for Directors 649 586
13,731 17,627

Directors’ fees disclosed above include HK$390,000 (2000: HK$540,000)

paid to Independent Non-Executive Directors.

The emoluments of the Directors fell within the following bands:

EEAY

Emolument bands Number of Directors

2001 2000
HK$Nil — HK$1,000,000 6 14
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 1 =
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 1 =
HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000 2 =
HK$5,000,001 — HK$5,500,000 - 1
HK$10,500,001 — HK$11,000,000 - 1

There was no arrangement under which any Director waived or agreed to

waive any remuneration during the year.
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group for

the year include three Directors (2000: two) whose emoluments are reflected

in the analysis presented above. The emoluments payable to the remaining

two (2000: three) individuals during the year are as follows:

2001 2000
FET F&T
HK$’000 HK$'000

Basic salaries, housing allowances,
other allowances and benefits in kind 2,020 4,305
Bonuses 2,600 1,924
Contributions to pension schemes 173 307
4,793 6,536

The emoluments fell within the following bands:

Emolument bands

HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000

AE
Number of individuals
2001 2000
- 2
2 _

TAXATION (CHARGE)/CREDIT

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in the accounts of the

Bank (2000: Nil) as it has tax losses brought forward from the previous year to

set off against the estimated assessable profits for the year.

Provisions for Hong Kong profits tax have been made by other companies of the
Group at the rate of 16% (2000: 16%) on the estimated assessable profits for the

year.
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i B Bt &% « NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

TAXATION (CHARGE)/CREDIT (Continved)

Taxation on overseas profits has been calculated on the estimated assessable

profits for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing in the countries in which the

Group operates.

The amount of taxation (charged)/credited to the consolidated profit and loss

account represents:

Bank and subsidiaries

Hong Kong profits tax
Overseas taxation
Overprovisions in prior years

Associated company
Hong Kong profits tax

2001 2000
FET FHT
HK$’000 HK$000
- (608)
(1,244) (483)

75 1,512

_______ (1,169) 421
(1,169) 421

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

The profit attributable to shareholders is dealt with in the accounts of the Bank to

the extent of HK$318,023,000 (2000: HK$167,706,000).

DIVIDENDS

Interim, paid of HK$0.05 (2000: Nil)
per ordinary share

Interim, paid of HK$0.05 (2000: Nil)
per convertible preference share

Final, proposed of HK$0.17 (2000: HK$0.13)
per ordinary share (Nofe (b))

Final, proposed of HK$0.17 (2000: Nil)
per convertible preference share (Note (b))

Special, proposed of HK$0.05 (2000: Nil)
per ordinary share (Note (b))

Special, proposed of HK$0.05 (2000: Nil)
per convertible preference share (Note (b))

2001 2000
FET FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000
26,566 —
10,111 -
90,324 58,613
34,377 -
26,566 —
10,111 -
198,055 58,613
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DIVIDENDS (Continued)
Note:

(a)  The previously recorded final dividends proposed and declared after the balance
sheet date but accrued in the accounts for the year ended 31st December 2000 was
HK$58,613,000. Under the Group’s revised accounting policy as described in Note
1(a), this has been written back against opening reserves as at 1st January 2001
(Note 33) and are now charged in the year in which they were proposed.

(b) At a meeting held on 21st February 2002 the Directors proposed a final dividend of
HK$0.17 and a special dividend of HK$0.05 per ordinary and convertible preference
share. These proposed dividends are not reflected as dividends payable in these
accounts, but will be reflected as an appropriation of retained earnings for the year
ending 31st December 2002.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the profit attributable to
shareholders of HK$330,412,000 (2000: HK$150,063,000) less dividends
payable on convertible preference shares of HK$54,599,000 (2000: Nil) and on
491,000,336 (2000: 450,829,289) shares, being the weighted average number

of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on the profit attributable to
shareholders of HK$330,412,000 (2000: N/A) and on 591,832,933 (2000:
N/A) shares, being the weighted average number of ordinary shares and

convertible preference shares in issue during the year.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS

The retirement benefit scheme cost charged to the profit and loss account represents
contributions payable by the Group to the ORSO Scheme and the MPF Scheme

(the “Schemes”).

The Group's contributions are reduced by contributions forfeited by those employees
who leave the Schemes prior to vesting fully in the contributions. Forfeited
contributions totalling HK$2,190,000 (2000: HK$3,250,000) were utilised during
the year leaving HK$11,000 (2000: HK$361,000) available at the year end to

reduce future contributions.
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12 RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS (Continued)

i B Bt &% « NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

administered funds.

13 CASH AND SHORT-TERM FUNDS

Cash and balances with banks
and other financial institutions

Money at call and short notices

Treasury bills (including
Exchange Fund Bills)

An analysis of treasury bills

held is as follows:

Held-to-maturity,
at amortised cost:
— Llisted outside
Hong Kong
— Unlisted

Trading securities,
at fair value:

— Unlisted

Market value of listed treasury

bills

22 No contributions were payable to the Schemes at the year end (2000: Nil). The
=izl

assets of the Schemes are held separately from those of the Group in independently

rE 7

Group Bank
2001 2000 2001 2000
FET TET FET TET
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
176,625 100,212 176,611 100,130
5,892,102 3,076,205 5,892,102 3,076,205
287,704 269,477 287,704 269,477
6,356,431 3,445,894 6,356,417 3,445,812
- 39,957 - 39,957
287,704 130,046 287,704 130,046
287,704 170,003 287,704 170,003
- 99,474 - 99,474
287,704 269,477 287,704 269,477
- 41,923 - 41,923
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13 REeREHES ® 13 CASH AND SHORT-TERM FUNDS (Continued)
EXZ+-—RA=+T—HZEIEA LFHH The maturity profile of treasury bills analysed by the remaining period as at 31st
Rz B AFmT December to the contractual maturity dates is as follows:

r5H r17
Group Bank
2001 2000 2001 2000
FET FE T FET FHET
HKS$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000
“EALKT Three months or less 185,000 99,474 185,000 99,474
—FHFUT One year or less,
BRR=A but over three months 83,000 130,046 83,000 130,046
REFUT Five years or less,
BEA—F but over one year 19,704 39,957 19,704 39,957
287,704 269,477 287,704 269,477

14 —Z+-HARIYPZETEERE 14 PLACEMENTS WITH BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

ftteMBEBZEN MATURING BETWEEN ONE AND TWELVE MONTHS
rEH 1T
Group Bank
2001 2000 2001 2000
FHET FET FET F&x
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
RITREREAM Placements with banks and other
CREEZER financial institutions 547,130 1,328,211 508,142 1,289,213
AREREEEE Specific provision for bad and
(ff5£20) doubtful debts (Note 20) (29,241) (19,499) - =
517,889 1,308,712 508,142 1,289,213
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i B Bt &% « NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

PLACEMENTS WITH BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
MATURING BETWEEN ONE AND TWELVE MONTHS (Continued)

The maturity profile of placements with banks and other financial institutions

maturing between one and twelve months analysed by the remaining period as at

31st December to the contractual maturity dates is as follows:

rE )
Group Bank
2001 2000 2001 2000
FET TR FET TET
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
308,142 1,042,500 308,142 1,042,500
200,000 246,713 200,000 246,713
38,988 38,998 - -
547,130 1,328,211 508,142 1,289,213
TRADE BILLS
rE )
Group Bank
2001 2000 2001 2000
FET FET FET FET
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
65,390 50,819 65,390 27,908
(604) (11,742) (604) (286)
64,786 39,077 64,786 27,622
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16 FiFENRE 16 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT HELD
FEBRAET
Group and Bank
2001 2000
TERT FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
SEEE BB ERA Held-to-maturity, at amortised cost:
— REBUIMEE EH — Listed outside Hong Kong 89,915 139,240
—¥Em — Unlisted 1,174,747 968,705
..1,264,662 _.1,107,945
HIEEERR2ES  BATE: Trading securities, at fair value:
— 3kLEm — Unlisted - 101,675
BIEEERBR2HFS  BATE: Non-trading securities, at fair value:
— kLW — Unlisted 769,378 —
2,034,040 1,209,620
Pris EHEREDE Market value of listed certificates
of deposit held 94,644 143,078
R ERERT A=+ —BEIHBIE The maturity profile of certificates of deposit held analysed by the remaining
Mo BRmzBRomOT period as at 31st December to the contractual maturity dates is as follows:
2001 2000
FET TET
HK$’000 HK$'000
ZEAHAT Three months or less 184,038 300,007
—FFUTEBEB=A One year or less, but over three months 570,251 289,227
AEFUATEBRB—F Five years or less, but over one year 1,279,751 620,386
2,034,040 1,209,620
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17 BEBEERABZES 17 TRADING SECURITIES
FEERAT
Group and Bank
2001 2000
FHET FHET
HK$’000 HK$°000
BATE ! At fair value:
5 Debt securities
— kW — Unlisted - 251,503
REEBERB  BFRETE Trading debt securities are analysed
ZAFWT by issuer as follows:
— ROTREMESREE — Banks and other financial institutions - 174,996
— NFE — Corporate entities - 76,507
- 251,503
HEEERG BFRT _A=+T—HE The maturity profile of trading debt securities analysed by the remaining period
MBI RABE 2 BRATMAT as at 31st December to the contractual maturity dates is as follows:
FEERAT
Group and Bank
2001 2000
FHET FHET
HK$’000 HK$°000
—EF U TEBAE=EA One year or less, but over three months - 174,996
RFEFUTEBE—F Five years or less, but over one year - 76,507
- 251,503
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18 BZIHoESH 18 HELD-TO-MATURITY SECURITIES
KE 1T
Group Bank
2001 2000 2001 2000
FET F&ET FETT FET
HKS$’000 HK$'000 HKS$’000 HK$'000

FHES - REHER A Listed securities, at amortised cost

— REELEM — Listed in Hong Kong 92,051 = 92,051 =
— REB I — Listed outside
HE EH Hong Kong 1,320,910 188,424* 1,320,910 188,424
(1412961 188,424 1,412,961 _....188,424
FLWES Unlisted securities,
1R A A at amortised cost 2,497,559 1,189,061 3,189,202 2,316,598
HEEE Provision for diminution in value (1,248) - - (18,393)
_2,496,311 1,189,061 3,189,202 ...2,298,205
3,909,272 1,377,485 4,602,163 2,486,629
FmEEzTE Market value of listed securities 1,412,231 203,625 1,412,231 203,625
* DRRAETEEARRSMEARTE * Included in the balance was a cash deposit of HK$20,950,000 pledged to a third

—EUBEEZRE7F520,950,000%
JT °©

party financial institution in connection with certain asset swap transactions.
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BFEFUT
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HBBRF

Three months or less
One year or less,
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B RRAT
— RITREM
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— A7

— Central governments
and central banks

— Banks and other
financial institutions

— Corporate entities

i B Bt &% « NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

HELD-TO-MATURITY SECURITIES (Continued)

The maturity profile of held-to-maturity securities analysed by the remaining period

as at 31st December to the contractual maturity dates is as follows:

r& 1T

Group Bank
2001 2000 2001 2000
FET FET FET FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
44,967 1,000 44,967 1,000
378,966 500,010 378,966 500,010
2,141,955 796,475 2,834,846 1,905,619
1,343,384 80,000 1,343,384 80,000
3,909,272 1,377,485 4,602,163 2,486,629

Held-to-maturity securities are analysed by issuer as follows:

r& 1T

Group Bank
2001 2000 2001 2000
FET FET FET FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
136,760 - 136,760 -
1,610,947 1,016,915 1,610,947 1,016,915
2,161,565 360,570 2,854,456 1,469,714
3,909,272 1,377,485 4,602,163 2,486,629
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19 ADVANCES AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

Advances to customers
Provision for bad and doubtful
debts (Note 20)
— General

— Specific

Advances to banks and other

financial institutions

Accrued interest

Other accounts

Provision against accrued
interest and other accounts

— Specific (Note 20)

r& 17
Group Bank
2001 2000 2001 2000
FET FH# T FHET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
28,086,680 13,622,558 27,024,693 11,625,685
(215,926) (123,714) (213,343) (123,075)
(965,669) (1,540,460) (399,195) (452,040)
26,905,085 ITI958,06 088 26,412,155 BRI050,570
w954 = W -
249,146 219,900 236,464 178,380
577,183 95,225 572,593 91,003
(10,489) (42,155) (1,807) (6,887)
815840 272,970 807,250 200
28,020,456 12,231,354 27,518,936 11,313,066

(2000: Nil).
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19 EXRREMBEE & 19 ADVANCES AND OTHER ACCOUNTS (Continued)
TERHNEFERE RS ERRFILFRZ The gross amount of non-performing loans, which represents advances on which
EFEF)ZHMMT : interest is being placed in suspense or on which interest accrual has ceased, is

analysed as follows:

vy | 17
Group Bank
2001 2000 2001 2000
FET FET FET TET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$°000
TBRHER Non-performing loans 1,929,473 3,175,200 1,042,463 1,365,857
TRHEK Specific provisions made in
ZHIEEE respect of such advances 955,944 1,509,641 389,470 409,829
TRFE Amount of interest in suspense 281,495 335,551 91,555 94,957
BE-_ZZ-F+-RA=+—R £5H At 31st December 2001, there were no non-performing loans in respect of advances
TEBERTREMEREEZ T BENE to banks and other financial institutions.
Moo
AEERETZTIBRANERAREERE Non-performing loans of the Group and the Bank represent 6.8% (2000: 23.2%)
RETE6.8%(ZTTTF : 23.2%) & 3.8% and 3.8% (2000: 11.7%) of the total advances of the Group and the Bank
(ZZ2EZF :11.7%) ° respectively.
EF T nEEEFEREFTREBER 2K The above specific provisions were made after taking into account the value of
HomfEE - collateral in respect of such advances.
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19 EXRREMBEE & 19 ADVANCES AND OTHER ACCOUNTS (Continued)
EFEXERERAMHERABAOCLK Advances to customers include investment in finance lease receivables and hire
B HAWWT purchase contracts, analysed as follows:

rE&E 47
Group Bank
2001 2000 2001 2000
FET FET TERT FET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$°000
IR E B Gross investment, receivable:
—FHT Not later than one year 160,084 71 160,084 -
—FUE Later than one year and not
BRFENAT later than five years 563,122 1,140 563,122 =
AENE Later than five years 1,446,098 - 1,446,098 -
I f5 Undated 832 832 - —
2,170,136 2,043 2,169,304 -

R BRE 2 B S WA Unearned future finance

income (600,163) (199) (600,163) —
REFH Net investment 1,569,973 1,844 1,569,141 -
MEMERHEBaAZRERESTN The net investment in finance lease receivables and hire purchase contracts is
T analysed as follows:
r& 17
Group Bank
2001 2000 2001 2000
FET TET FET TET
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
—FUT Not later than one year 123,875 69 123,875 -
—FUE Later than one year and not
BRERENAT later than five years 422,109 943 422,109 =
AFEMNRE Later than five years 1,023,157 = 1,023,157 =
Rig: 3-8t Undated 832 832 - -
1,569,973 1,844 1,569,141 -
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19

EXRHEMERE &) 19

AALERERERERANZRELRE
ZEERBELTEKX -

ERBEAER T -—F+_-_A=1—
AZMEHEREBANZRERZRE
832,000 T (ZZZZ 4 : 333,000
)
EPEFE+-_R=T—HEZ&K5HH
ERBHE BRI MT -

AR EREFHIKRER  Repayable on demand

ZEAHKT Three months or less

—EH T One year or less,
BER=18A but over three months

HEFHAT Five years or less,
BHER—F but over one year

BRAF Over five years

I #EFR AR Undated

RITRAEREMSREBERZE+ A=
+—BZANIHMA - FHBE 2 BR S
T

ERBRENFEER
ZEAHNKT
—EHATABB=EA
AFHUTRBRE—F

i B Bt &% « NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

ADVANCES AND OTHER ACCOUNTS (Continuved)

The unguaranteed residual value included in the gross investment in finance lease

receivables and hire purchase contracts above was considered to be immaterial.

The allowance for uncollectable investment in finance lease receivables and hire
purchase contracts included in the provision for loan losses amounted to

HK$832,000 at 31st December 2001 (2000: HK$333,000).

The maturity profile of advances to customers analysed by the remaining period

as at 31st December to the contractual maturity dates is as follows:

rE&E 47

Group Bank
2001 2000 2001 2000
FET FHT TERT FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
1,003,023 1,500,398 1,003,016 1,500,375
2,804,398 1,073,555 2,802,928 1,072,527
1,917,592 589,517 1,915,819 580,682
13,439,579 3,168,047 13,347,791 3,045,710
6,892,628 3,946,749 6,812,688 3,868,598
2,029,460 3,344,292 1,142,451 1,557,793
28,086,680 13,622,558 27,024,693 11,625,685

The maturity profile of advances to banks and other financial institutions analysed

by the remaining period as at 31st December to the contractual maturity dates is

as follows:
FEBERAET
Group and Bank
2001 2000
TERT FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
Repayable on demand 70,000 —
Three months or less 46,924 =
One year or less, but over three months 22,607 =
Five years or less, but over one year 160,000 —
299,531 —
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EEE
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EMEER
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— BEPERMR
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BAERER (HF15)
EEER (HE19)
BITREREMBER

BEZER (KiE14)

FEET I8 R E A
R (B3 19)

i H M « NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

20 PROVISION FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS

Group

Balance as at 1st January
Transferred from the Branch
(Note 35(al)
Amounts written off
Recoveries of advances written
off in previous years
Charge for the year (Note 5)
Interest suspended during the year
Suspended interest recovered
— credited to the profit
and loss account
— deducted from advances

to customers

At 31st December

Deducted from:

Trade bills (Note 15)

Advances to customers (Note 19)

Placements with banks and other
financial institutions (Note 14)

Accrued interest and other
accounts (Note 19)

FETERIT (TN BRAT « —BT—FFR

RERBE g

Provision for bad and doubtful debts FE

B3R - st Suspended

Specific General Total interest

FET FET FET FET

HK$’000 HK$000 HK$’000 HK$’000

1,613,570 124,000 1,737,570 335,551

29,335 92,530 121,865 -

(709,796) - (709,796) (156,346)

6,280 - 6,280 -

66,010 - 66,010 -

- - - 248,183

- - - (37,806)

- - - (108,087)

1,005,399 216,530 1,221,929 281,495
- 604 604
965,669 215,926 1,181,595
29,241 - 29,241
10,489 - 10,489
1,005,399 216,530 1,221,929




20 REREE W

R—A—HZ#&#

MsH B

K BEFEE
EMEER

FEREE GURD

RERELHE

Yo B & RE B
—FTAEAR

— BRPEFA
SVE T H At 78 E

R+=-—A=+—H
1

R A -
BERR (HZ15)
BEEER(HE19)
RITAZEREER
BEZEX (HiE14)
A S R E A
R (B3 19)

i B Bt &% « NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

20 PROVISION FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS (Continued)

2000
RERBHE g
Provision for bad and doubtful debts PSS
g1 —# Bt Suspended
Specific General Total interest
FET FET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Balance as at 1st January 972,464 124,512 1,096,976 199,750
Amounts written off (153,021) - (153,021) (5,686)
Recoveries of advances written
off in previous years 75 — 75 —
Charge/(credit) for the year 794,052 (512) 793,540 -
Interest suspended during the year - - - 359,675
Suspended interest recovered
— credited to the profit
and loss account - — - (98,396)
— deducted from advances
to customers — — — (119,711)
Exchange and other adjustments - - - (81)
At 31st December 1,613,570 124,000 1,737,570 335,551
Deducted from:
Trade bills (Note 15) 11,456 286 11,742
Advances to customers (Note 19) 1,540,460 123,714 1,664,174
Placements with banks and other
financial institutions (Note 14) 19,499 - 19,499
Accrued interest and other
accounts (Note 19) 42,155 = 42,155
1,613,570 124,000 1,737,570
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20 REREE W

R—A—Bz#&#
BEADTT

(FtiE35(a))
ME B
WEBEERE

EMEER
FREE/ GUR)
RERELHE
Yo B E A E

R+=-—A=+—H
2

R A -

AXRER (HF15)

REEER (HE19)

JEETFIE R EMIRE
(Htaz19)

20 PROVISION FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS (Continued)

Bank

Balance as at 1st January
Transferred from the Branch
(Note 35(a))
Amounts written off
Recoveries of advances written
off in previous years
Charge/(credit) for the year
Interest suspended during the year
Suspended interest recovered
— credited to the profit
and loss account
— deducted from advances

to customers

At 31st December

Deducted from:

Trade bills (Note 15)

Advances to customers (Note 19)

Accrued interest and other
accounts (Note 19)

86 FETERIT (TN BRAT « —BT—FFR

2001
RIERBE g
Provision for bad and doubtful debts FE
HE —#& fact Suspended
Specific General Total interest
FET FET FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
458,927 123,361 582,288 94,957
29,335 92,530 121,865 -
(121,307) - (121,307) (19,405)
1,153 - 1,153 -
32,894 (1,944) 30,950 -
- - - 114,713
- - - (33,166)
- - - (65,544)
401,002 213,947 614,949 91,555
- 604 604
399,195 213,343 612,538
1,807 - 1,807
401,002 213,947 614,949
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R—A—B2Z&#
g8 B

W e FE
BHHEER
FREE/ GR)
ERAMTRERES
RERETREHE
¥BER
AFEEELHE

Uy 61 5 52 7] 8,

— BRPEFIRA
SMVE R E 8 2

R+ZA=+—H
2R

A

BERR (HE15)

REER (HE19)

& A B R E A RRIE
(Ftaz19)

i B Bt &% « NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

20 PROVISION FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS (Continued)

2000
RERER T
Provision for bad and doubtful debts 8
81 —# Bt Suspended
Specific General Total interest
T FET FET FET
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
Balance as at 1st January 966,996 123,873 1,090,869 197,193
Amounts written off (68,159) = (68,159) (4,852)
Recoveries of advances written
off in previous years 36 - 36 -
Charge/(credit) for the year 159,071 (512) 158,559 -
Transferred to UBCBM upon
transfer of the PRC
NPL Portfolio (599,017) - (599,017) (164,924)
Interest suspended during the year - - - 190,387
Suspended inferest recovered
— credited to the profit
and loss account - - - (89,974)
— deducted from advances
to customers — — — (32,792)
Exchange and other adjustments - - - (81)
At 31st December 458,927 123,361 582,288 94,957

Deducted from:

Trade bills (Note 15) - 286 286
Advances to customers (Nofe 19) 452,040 123,075 575,115

Accrued interest and other
accounts (Note 19) 6,887 — 6,887
458,927 123,361 582,288
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21 FBEREARZER 21 NON-TRADING SECURITIES
r&E )
Group Bank
2001 2000 2001 2000
FET FHT FHET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BATE ! At fair value:
&% Debt securities
— REELAS — Listed outside
@ EmW Hong Kong 328,487 = 328,487 =
— 3kt — Unlisted 187,306 3,807 186,806 3,807
818793 3,807 515293 5,07
fx Equity securities
—RNEELT — Listed in Hong Kong 615,578 11,495 613,249 -
— 3k Ltm — Unlisted 6,654 6,727 6,648 6,221
622232 LT 619897 R 221
1,138,025 22,029 1,135,190 10,028
tHESFZTIE Market value of listed
securities 944,065 11,495 941,736 -
FREEERBR 2 ESFET-A=1T—H The maturity profile of non-trading debt securities analysed by the remaining
ZEHNFAEEHBCBRHFTOT period as at 31st December to the contractual maturity dates is as follows:
r5E 1T
Group Bank
2001 2000 2001 2000
FET FE T FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HKS$’000 HK$000
— AFEHLUT — Five years or less,
BBE—F but over one year 207,453 = 207,453 =
— BBERF — Over five years 303,733 - 303,733 -
— I R — Undated 4,607 3,807 4,107 3,807
515,793 3,807 515,293 3,807

88 FETERIT (TN BRAT « —BT—FFR



i B Bt &% « NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

21 ¥BHKEBEERZZESF B 21 NON-TRADING SECURITIES (Continued)
IREEERGZEFRETEZOMM Non-trading securities are analysed by issuer as follows:
T
rEH =17
Group Bank
2001 2000 2001 2000
FET FET FET FET
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
— RREFR — Central government
B RIRTT and central banks 247,263 = 247,263 =
— ®/ITK — Banks and other financial
Hit o mks institutions 82,577 = 82,577 =
— 7 — Corporate entities 807,061 20,422 804,726 8,921
— Ef — Others 1,124 1,607 624 1,107
1,138,025 22,029 1,135,190 10,028
22 RBERRZER 22 INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATED COMPANY
rEH
Group
2001 2000
FET TFAET
HK$’000 HK$'000
DIEFEEFE Share of net assets 27,391 24,033
17
Bank
2001 2000
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
BE - BEAE Investments at cost
I LMD Unlisted shares 14,508 14,508
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22 RBERTF BT (#)

ATEERBBZHERREHNT

22

INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATED COMPANY (Continued)

Particulars of the associated company which is directly held by the Bank are as

follows:
TEXBR
EE 308 KFECR
&t i Principal B2 FH 5
BR 3L 3t Bk activity Particulars of BEZES
NCIEE Place of and place of issued shares Interest held
Name incorporation operation held 2001 2000
PR R (BE) BRAA BB REBRM KRR 200,0008 FREE
100/ 7T 2 & B
China Ping An Hong Kong General insurance 200,000 ordinary
Insurance (Hong Kong) in Hong Kong shares of
Company Limited HK$100 each 25% 25%
23 RMBRARZRE 23 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
17
Bank
2001 2000
FET TET
HK$’000 HK$°000
RE  BEAKE Investments at cost
FEEMRG Unlisted shares 40,257 40,257
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23 RMBLARZEE #®) 23

AWTRATR-TZ-—F+_A=1+—H
BEERAZMBAR - BRRBHEESLE
BERRAAINRBERRESEMAL

i B Bt &% « NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

The following is a list of subsidiaries at 31st December 2001, all of which are
directly held by the Bank. Except for UB China Business Management Co. Ltd.

which is incorporated in the British Virgin Islands and operating in Hong Kong,

MREBEBLEIN  EEMHRBRAHR all other subsidiaries are incorporated and operating in Hong Kong:
BERETMALRE?
BREE®RT
IR 13 2 FEE BFEZESR
NAEH FTEER Particulars of Interest held
Name Principal activities issued shares held 2001 2000
IREMNFEERLDA BEXERR—REE 25,000,0008 F K E &
ICBC (Asia) Finance Limited Deposit-taking BT EBR
and general lending 25,000,000 ordinary
shares of HK$1 each 100% 100%
ICBC (Asia) Nominee Limited REREARS 100l B A E
Provision of 10078 7T 2 & ik
nominee services 100 ordinary shares
of HK$100 each 100% 100%
TREMNAEERADA HEXH 26,000,000/ B R E &
ICBC (Asia) Futures Limited Futures index dealing BTz ERBR
26,000,000 ordinary
shares of HK$1 each 100% 100%
TITREMNEXRRDA MERERER 10,000/% & I E &
ICBC (Asia) Property Management Limited Property holding BTz EBR
and management 10,000 ordinary
shares of HK$1 each 100% 100%
IRTNEEBERAR BE¢HE 6,000,000 & i H 2
ICBC (Asia) Bullion Company Limited Bullion dealing BTz EBR
6,000,000 ordinary
shares of HK$1 each 100% 100%
ITHRENREERERDA REERE 2R EREEIELZ EBR
ICBC (Asia) Investment Management Limited Investment management 2 ordinary shares
of HK$1 each 100% 100%
RETFEEBERFR AT BB AT ZAM 1REBEIETZ
UB China Business Management Co. Ltd. TRAOERES (WT5) EREES
Management of 1 ordinary share
the Bank’s PRC of US$1 each
NPL Portfolio (Note 5) 100% 100%
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24 BHE

KAE

24

RERRTZ-HA=1+—H

RT3
KR EBE

FARRTZ-_H=1+—H

ZBHEAX

R+-ZA=+—HBEE%E

25 EE&EE

r&H
PENEEEEYE

RZZEE—F
—A—H

WEBE ST
(Kf7£35(a))

NE

HE

A
N

=

—A—A

KB AT
(W3£35(a))

=R

25

Group

Cost or valuation
At Tst January
2001

Acquired from the Branch

(Note 35(a))
Additions
Disposals

At 31st December 2001

Accumulated depreciation
At 1st January
2001
Acquired from the
Branch (Note 35(a))
Charge for the year
Disposals

At 31st December 2001
Net book value

At 31st December 2001

At 31st December 2000

92 FETERIT (TN BRAT « —BT—FFR

GOODWILL
FERERAT
Group and Bank
2001 2000
FET TET
HK$’000 HK$°000
Cost
Additions and at 31st December 709,957 —
Accumulated amortisation
and impairment losses
Amortisation charge for the year
and at 31st December 17,749 =
Net book value at 31st December 692,208 —
FIXED ASSETS
RITEE
5&/ES He
Bank MEEE HBMRRE
premises and Leasehold Furniture and act
properties improvements equipment Total
T FET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
722,782 68,616 92,051 883,449
- 941 9,745 10,686
- 12,697 14,431 27,128
(10,447) (257) (8,451) (19,155)
______ 712,335 81997 107,776 _...902,108
39,013 42,567 58,898 140,478
= 941 8,208 9,149
7,559 7,072 10,253 24,884
(450) (383) (8,248) (9,081)
________ 46122 50197 69111 ..165,430
666,213 31,800 38,665 736,678
683,769 26,049 33,153 742,971




25

Bl E&E (#)

x4
KAEREE
i
—A—H
KR AT
(Kt i£35(a)
NE

BETE
R-ZZZT—F
—A—H
g 1=Ek5)
(K1#£35(a))
FREE

&

=

Bank

Cost or valuation

At Tst January 2001
Acquired from the Branch

(Note 35(a))
Additions

Disposals

At 31st December 2001

Accumulated depreciation

At Tst January 2001
Acquired from the Branch

(Note 35(a))

Charge for the year

Disposals

At 31st December 2001

Net book value

At 31st December 2001

At 31st December 2000

i B Bt &% « NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

FIXED ASSETS (Continued)

RITEE
&ES HE
Bank MERE HBMRRE
premises and Leasehold Furniture and act
properties improvements equipment Total
FET FHT FBT FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
722,782 68,616 92,025 883,423
- 941 9,745 10,686
— 12,697 14,431 27,128
(10,447) (257) (8,451) (19,155)
______ Azde By Wrsu | B
39,013 42,567 58,888 140,468
- 941 8,208 9,149
7,559 7,072 10,247 24,878
(450) (383) (8,248) (9,081)
L teer E L
666,213 31,800 38,655 736,668
683,769 26,049 33,137 742,955
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25 ETEEE#®

94

BIOTFERDE KRB EES TN
T

KA E
B—NANEZEEE

ROBFERMEZREFEINOT :

REE - ATHFARFE
— REEK (BBR50F)
— RHELY (M FI10E50F)

REESI - UTHTAFE
— FHELN (M FI10250F)

AEBRMEFEBERUEI7HRME
B R &R 2 BB BAEHEMR
TEERMEZEE -EFER-IADEF
MERIBROBFERDEBER
668,058,000 ' REBEM NS EEL
NEBRE - K FREHRAFADERR
BEREmFBZROEERDE-NAT
F+-RA=1+—HZfE{E738,900,000/
JT °
BRES-KFREHTEARTERRER
BEEETZHE  ATEEZEERY
¥R _EE-FF+R=1+—BZ2HM

BET#) /453,400,000 7T © LB
BYRFALKR - BEFAATMMAEE
B -z BERFTRLE -
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FIXED ASSETS (Continued)

The analysis of cost or valuation of bank premises and properties is as follows:

FEBRFT

Group and Bank
2001 2000
FET THET
HK$’000 HK$'000
At cost 44,277 54,724
At professional valuation 1994 668,058 668,058
712,335 722,782

The net book value of bank premises and properties is analysed as follows:

FEERAT
Group and Bank
2001 2000
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$°000
In Hong Kong, held on:
— long-term leases (over 50 years) 519,719 523,775
— Medium-term leases
(between 10 to 50 years) 146,494 149,917
Outside Hong Kong, held on:
— Medium-term leases
(between 10 to 50 years) - 10,077
666,213 683,769

The Group has adopted the transitional arrangements of the SSAP No. 17 “Property,
plant and equipment” of not making regular revaluations of bank premises and
properties. The Bank's premises and properties were revalued in 1994 by the
Directors at HK$668,058,000 with reference to a valuation made on an open
market, existing use basis by FPDSavills, independent property consultants, which
valued the Bank’s premises and properties at HK$738,900,000 at 31st December
1994.

Based on a valuation made on an open market, existing use basis by FPDSavills,
the aggregate open market value of the Bank’s premises and properties located
in Hong Kong was approximately HK$453,400,000 at 31st December 2001.
The effect of such revaluation has not been incorporated in the accounts, but has
been incorporated in the computation of capital adequacy ratio as disclosed in

the section headed Supplementary Financial Information.



25

26

27

Bl E&E (#)

MARERATZRITEERDEFUK
AREBTMEAR  MERTFERER
236,465,000 T (— 2T ZT F :
238,719,000% 7T) °

BRTREREtERBBERRE
BR
RIOTRAXREMEREE TR RBHR
TZA=T—REANIHA LHHZH
RoHF@MT

BREREHEEE

=AU T Three months or less
—FFUATERBR One year or less, but over
=@A three months

EFZAR T RERHMAER

BEF2AER TH HEREMERRT
“AZt+-BEAHIBBELHEZHR
DA -

25

26

Repayable on demand

27

i B Bt &% « NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

FIXED ASSETS (Continued)

The carrying amount of the bank premises and properties of the Group and Bank
would have been HK$236,465,000 (2000: HK$238,719,000) had they been

stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

DEPOSITS AND BALANCES OF BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL
INSTITUTIONS

The maturity profile of deposits and balances of banks and other financial
institutions analysed by the remaining period as at 31st December to the contractual

maturity dates is as follows:

r& 17

Group Bank
2001 2000 2001 2000
FHET TET FET THET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
754,519 17,221 755,615 17,469
6,010,550 1,510,755 6,057,550 1,559,755
288,928 - 288,928 -
7,053,997 1,527,976 7,102,093 1,577,224

CURRENT, FIXED, SAVINGS AND OTHER DEPOSITS OF CUSTOMERS

The maturity profile of current, fixed, savings and other deposits of customers
analysed by the remaining period as at 31st December to the contractual maturity

dates is as follows:

RSN

B B SRR (E 3R

Repayable on demand

ZEAHKT Three months or less

—FH AT One year or less, but over
BHEB=A three months

HEFUAT Five years or less, but over
BHBB—F one year

r&E 47

Group Bank
2001 2000 2001 2000
FET FHT TERT FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
2,113,465 1,618,404 2,254,903 1,784,962
26,294,791 13,512,324 26,338,623 13,545,281
1,290,240 966,309 1,290,240 965,888
6,811 9,082 6,811 9,082
29,705,307 16,106,119 29,890,577 16,305,213
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28 EBRITHENHE 28 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT ISSUED
FEBRET
Group and Bank
2001 2000
FHET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETERE Certificates of deposit issued 175,019 200,000
BOEBITERE Repurchase of certificates of deposit issued (175,019) (24,981)
- 175,019
BRTERERT-_A=Z+t—BZEAHE The maturity profile of certificates of deposit issued analysed by the remaining
HELEHBBRIFTOT - period as at 31st December to the contractual maturity dates is as follows:
FEBRFT
Group and Bank
2001 2000
FET TET
HK$’000 HK$'000
—FRUTEBEB=MA One year or less, but over three months - 175,019
REFUTEBB—F Five years or less, but over one year - =
- 175,019

96 FETERIT (TN BRAT « —BT—FFR



i B Bt &% « NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

29 DEFERRED TAXATION

r& 17

Group Bank
2001 2000 2001 2000
FET TET FET TET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
6,289 6,293 6,289 6,289
- (4) - -
6,289 6,289 6,289 6,289

29 EEHRE
KR—A—8 At 1st January
A 6 B Release upon disposal of a
NGl 403 subsidiary
R+=ZA=+—H At 31st December

30
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EARERNZBERAZEETAK -

I

o
U> pile NH 4

30

There is no significant potential liability for deferred taxation not provided for.

The revaluation of bank premises and properties does not constitute a timing
difference for deferred taxation purposes as realisation of the revaluation surplus

would not result in a taxation liability.
OTHER ACCOUNTS AND PROVISIONS

Included in other accounts and provisions of the Group are Junior PLNs issued by

UBCBM which have been fully written down as follows:

F&EE
Group
2001 2000
FET TET
HK$’000 HK$°000
Junior PLNs 600,952 600,952
Less: Write down in the light of the provisions
required on the PRC NPL Portfolio as
set out in Note 5 above (600,952) (600,952)

The Junior PLNs are non-interest bearing and have a five-year term from the date
of issue of 15th April 2000. The repayment of the Junior PLNs is dependent on
the extent of recoveries of the underlying PRC NPL Portfolio and after full settlement
of the Senior PLNs. Considering the current repayment status of the PRC NPL
Portfolio, the Directors are of the opinion that the possibility of any repayment of

the Junior PLNs at the end of the five-year term is remote.
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31

LOAN CAPITAL

FEERAT
Group and Bank

2001 2000
FET FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000

Subordinated floating rate notes
— with a final maturity on 2nd July 2011 584,820 -
— with a final maturity on

12th December 2011 623,808 —

1,208,628 —

The subordinated floating rate notes have been fully subscribed by the ultimate
holding company. These notes qualify for and have been included as the Bank's
supplementary capital in accordance with the Third Schedule to the Banking

Ordinance.

The notes which have a final maturity on 2nd July 2011 are to finance the
Acquisition (Note 35(a)) and are redeemable at the option of the Bank on 3rd
July 2006. The remaining notes are for the development and expansion of business

and are redeemable at the option of the Bank on 13th December 2006.
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32 SHARE CAPITAL

(a)

Ordinary shares

Authorised:

At 1st January and
31st December 2000, and
at 31st December 2001

Issued and fully paid:

At Tst January 2000

Exercise of share options
At 31st December 2000
Increase during the year ended

31st December 2001

At 31st December 2001

SREE2ETZHER
Ordinary shares
of HK$2 each

Rin&E F&T
Number of shares HK$°000
1,000,000,000 2,000,000

SREE2ETZEERK

Ordinary shares
of HK$2 each

R #EE F&T
Number of Shares HK$'000
450,719,355 901,439
152,500 305
450,871,855 901,744
80,447,449 160,895
531,319,304 1,062,639

Details relating to the issue of ordinary shares in the year are set out in

note (c) below.
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32 RE#)
(b) WEBRERIFEAR
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32 SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

(b) Convertible non-cumulative preference shares

Authorised:

At Tst January and
31st December 2000
Increase during the year ended
31st December 2001

At 31st December 2001

Issued and fully paid:

At 1st January and
31st December 2000
Increase during the year ended
31st December 2001

At 31st December 2001

BREESETZ
TERFRTELR
Convertible
non-cumulative
preference shares of

HKS$5 each
R #EE F&T
Number of shares HK$°000
232,000,000 1,160,000
232,000,000 1,160,000
BEREESETZ
ERERGELR
Convertible

non-cumulative
preference shares of

HK$5 each
R EE F&x
Number of shares HK$'000
202,219,218 1,011,096
202,219,218 1,011,096

Details relating to the issue of convertible preference shares in the year and
the terms of these shares are set out in notes (c) and (d) below.

(¢) Issue of shares in the year

To finance the Acquisition (Note 35(a)), the Bank issued (i) 80,447,449
ordinary shares of HK$2.00 each at an issue price of HK$7.50 each which
represents a premium of HK$5.50 each and (i) 202,219,218 convertible
preference shares of HK$5.00 each at an issue price of HK$7.50 each
which represents a premium of HK$2.50 each. The issue of these shares
was approved by the shareholders of the Bank at the Extraordinary General

Meeting held on 16th June 2001.
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32 SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

(d)

Terms of the convertible preference shares

The holders of the convertible preference shares are entitled to receive,
pari passu, any dividend or distribution payable to the ordinary shareholders
on the basis that each convertible preference share is equivalent to one
ordinary share. The right to such dividend is non-cumulative. On a return of
capital on liquidation or otherwise, the assets of the Bank available for
distribution among its shareholders shall be applied in paying up to a
maximum of HK$2.00 paid or deemed paid on each convertible preference
share in priority to any payment to the holders of the ordinary share and
thereafter the holders of the convertible preference shares and the ordinary

shares shall participate in the assets of the Bank on a pari passu basis.

The convertible preference shares confer no voting rights to their holders in
any general meeting of the Bank, except in a class meeting of holders of
convertible preference shares, in which case each convertible preference

share will entitle the holder to one vote in such class meeting.

The convertible preference shares are convertible to ordinary shares of the
Bank at any time following their issue. The number of ordinary shares to be
allotted upon conversion is determined by a conversion factor which takes
into account any distribution or changes in the capital structure of the Bank
subsequent to the issue of the convertible preference shares. The nominal
value of any ordinary shares required to be allotted upon conversion that is
not covered by the capital contributed under the convertible preference
shares to be converted shall be paid up by a Convertible Right Reserve to

be maintained by the Bank.

The convertible preference shares have been fully subscribed by the ultimate

holding company.
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32 SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

(e)

Share options

(i)

(i)

Employee share option scheme

Pursuant to an employee share option scheme adopted on 26th April
1994, the Board of Directors of the Bank may grant options to
subscribe for shares of the Bank to any eligible employees of the
Bank, including Executive Directors. The subscription price is the higher
of the nominal value of the Bank’s shares or 80% of the average of
the closing share price for the five trading days immediately preceding

the date of grant of the option.

During the year, no option has been granted and at 31st December

2001, there were no options outstanding.

Issue of options in connection with the issue of Junior PLNs

In connection with the issue of Junior PLNs by UBCBM, the shareholders
of the Bank had by a resolution passed at the Extraordinary General
Meeting held on 28th March 2000 approved the issue of options to
subscribe for shares of the Bank at the end of the five-year term of
the Junior PLNs subject to the fulfillment of certain conditions. These
options, if issued, will allow the holders of the Junior PLNs to subscribe
for shares in the Bank at an exercise price of HK$7.78. However, no
options will be issued if total recoveries of the PRC NPL Portfolio at
the end of the five-year term of the Junior PLNs are below
HK$1,211,063,000.
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Group

At Tst January 2001 as
previously reported
Effect of adopting SSAP9

(revised] (Nofe 1(a))

At Tst January 2001 as
restated

Premiums on issue of
shares

Share issue expenses

Change in fair value of
non-rading securities

Share of revaluation
deficit of an
associated company

Disposal of non-trading
securities

Profit for the year

2000 final dividend paid

2001 inferim dividend
paid

At 31st December 2001

Representing:

Bank and subsidiaries
Associated company

At 31st December 2001

33 RESERVES

i B Bt &% « NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

2001
BOEE
EER BER B REEfR
e nE Bank 1]

Ordinary Preference  premises Investment —RiEfE REEF
share share revaluation revaluation General  Retained @t
premium  premium reserve reserve reserve  earnings Total
FiEx TEx TEx FEx Féx FEx FEx
HK$’000  HKS’000  HK$’000  HK$’000  HKS’000  HKS’000  HK$’000
782,447 - 412,631 6,444 219,200 202,234 1,622,956
- - - - - 58,613 58,613
782,447 - 412,631 6,444 219,200 260,847 1,681,569
442,461 505,548 - - - - 948,009
(14) (52) - - - - (66)
- - - 141,076 - - 141,076
- - - (122) - - (122)
- - - (8,632) - - (8,632)
- - - - - 330412 330,412
- - - - - (58,613)  (58,613)
- - - - - (36,677)  (36,677)
1,224,894 505,496 412,631 138,766 219,200 495,969 2,996,956
1,224,894 505,496 412,631 141,565 219,200 480,714 2,984,500
- - - (2,799) - 15,255 12,456
1,224,894 505,496 412,631 138,766 219,200 495,969 2,996,956
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33 f®#E (@) 33 RESERVES (Continued)
17 Bank
2001
RIOTEE
LER Brk  EfRE  REER
e e Bank 1]
Ordinary Preference  premises Investment — —RfEfE  RBEF
share share revaluation revaluation General  Retained ast
premium  premium reserve reserve reserve  earnings Total
T#Ern T#En T#Ern T#En ThErn T#Ern T#En
HK$’000  HK$000  HKS$’000  HK$’000  HK$'000  HKS’000  HK$'000
R_FT—F At Tst January 2001 as
—A-BZAER&HS previously reporfed 782,447 - 412,631 - 219,200 141,428 1,555,706
Rmest EBRANER Effect of adopting SSAP9
(B3N 2 &2 (Witl(a) [revised) (Note 1(a)) - - - - - 58,613 58,613
R-ZZ—F At Tst January 2001 as
—R—RER restated 782,447 - 412,631 - 219,200 200,041 1,614,319
BIRODER Premiums on issue of
shares 442,461 505,548 - - - - 948,009
Bk 2 Share issue expenses (14) (52) - - - - (66)
FHIEEERRZ Change in fair value of
EHELNTEE non-rading securities - - - 141,076 - - 141,076
KEERT Profit for the year - - - - - 318,023 318,023
BERNZEZ2RERMRE 2000 final dividend paid - - - - - (58,613)  (58,613)
BENZZZ-FHRERE 2001 interim dividend
i - - - - - (36,677)  (36,677)
R-Z2T4F
+=ZR=+-H At 315t December 2001 1,224,894 505,496 412,631 141,076 219,200 422,774 2,926,071
o) —REGEBEBEFEERER (a)  The general reserve comprised previous years’ transfers from retained
TR HIE - WA DI o earnings and is distributable.
b) EFHERARFERKRSSE % (b) The directors proposed a final and a special dividend totalling
161,378,000 L (ZZEZ HK$161,378,000 (2000: HK$58,613,000) which will be deducted as

F 58,613,000/ 7T) - #AE
E-FTE-FH-AST-AL
FEZREEAN SR (M
10) -

an appropriation of retained earnings in the year ending 31st December

2002 (Note 10).
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33 EE) 33 RESERVES (Continued)
N 3 Group
2000
RITHEE
Tk BHFEE BESH
wE Bank 18
Ordinary premises Investment  —MRfFEHE  REEF
share revaluation revaluation General Retained BE
premium reserve reserve reserve earnings Total

THET FET FET FET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

WN_ET—F5—A—H At 1st January 2000 782,095 411,493 10,113 219,200 105,357 1,528,258
TRERE Share options exercised 353 - - - - 353
BT 2 X H Share issue expenses (1) = = = = 1
ekl )N Disposal of a subsidiary - 1,138 (6,565) - 5,427 -
FFIEEERGZ Change in fair value

EFRTEED of non-rading securities - - 6,917 - - 6,917

45 NG Share of revaluation

BRE deficit of an associated

company - - (897) - - (897)
ﬁﬁéﬂﬂﬁ“é“;%ﬁz Disposal of non-

Fe trading securities - - (3,124) - - (3,124)
PN ¢F1% 5% A Profit for the year = = = = 150,063 150,063
RZZZEHF

+-—A=+—H At 31st December 2000 782,447 412,631 6,444 219,200 260,847 1,681,569
R Representing:

RITRMBAA Bank and subsidiaries 782,447 412,631 9,121 219,200 249,073 1,672,472
RN Associated company - - (2,677) - 11,774 9,097
R-ZBTTE
+-—A=+—H At 31st December 2000 782,447 412,631 6,444 219,200 260,847 1,681,569
r1T Bank
2000
RITEE
EER Bt
(B Bank
Ordinary premises — R RE A
share revaluation General Retained st
premium reserve reserve earnings Total
FET FHET FHET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
NZ_ZEZZTF—H—H AtlstJanuary 2000 782,095 412,631 219,200 32,335 1,446,261
1718 gﬁﬂﬂ’é Share options exercised 353 = = = 353
BTG 2 X H Share issue expenses (1) - - - (1)
REFRE R F Profit for the year = = = 167,706 167,706
RZBZEEF
+=ZA=+—8 At 31st December 2000 782,447 412,631 219,200 200,041 1,614,319
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34 BALANCES WITH GROUP COMPANIES

(a)

Included in the following balance sheet

ultimate holding company.

On-balance sheet

Cash and shortterm funds

Placements with banks and financial
institutions maturing between one
and twelve months

Advances and other accounts

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions
Other accounts and provisions

Loan capital

Off-balance sheet

Foreign exchange contracts
— contractual amount

Interest rate swaps
— notional principal

Currency options - contractual amount
— options purchased
— options written

Bond options - contractual amount
— options purchased
— options written

Other commitments with maturity
within 1 year
— overdraft facility

captions are balances with the

FEBRFT

Group and Bank
2001 2000
FET FHET
HK$’000 HK$°000
1,583,065 31,594
83,938 -
80,324 1,835
1,747,327 33,429
6,293,676 1,342,830
96,281 8,782
6,389,957 1,351,612
1,208,628 -
6,514,671 -
6,346,147 534,500
236,107 -
80,315 -
316,422 -
233,928 -
155,952 -
389,880 -
549,880 -
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34 BALANCES WITH GROUP COMPANIES (Continued)

(b)

Included in the following balance sheet captions are balances with fellow

subsidiaries:

On-balance sheet

Advances to customers and
other accounts

Current, fixed, savings and
other deposits of customers

FEBERET
Group and Bank

2001
FET
HK$’000

14,111

2000
TET
HK$'000

563,313

Included in the following balance sheet captions are balances with

subsidiaries of the Bank.

On-balance sheet

Senior PLNs issued by UBCBM
included in the balance sheet under
“Held-to-maturity securities”

Advances and other accounts

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions
Current, fixed, savings and
other deposits of customers
Other accounts and provisions

Off-balance sheet
Direct credit substitutes

— Letters of guarantee issued

Forward exchange rate contracts
— notional principal

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited ® 2001 Annual Report
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Bank
2001 2000
FERT FET
HK$’000 HK$000
699,297 1,123,790
- 3,480
699,297 1,127,270
48,096 49,248
185,467 201,360
42,988 359
276,551 250,967
- 280
1,045,111 1,321,483
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35

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a)

Acquisition (the “Acquisition”) of the Commercial Banking Business of the
Hong Kong Branch (the “Branch”) of the ultimate holding company

On 4th May 2001, the Bank entered into the Business Transfer Agreement
with its ultimate holding company, pursuant to which the Bank had
conditionally agreed to acquire the Commercial Banking Business of the
Branch for a consideration of approximately HK$3,000 million which was
to be satisfied as to approximately HK$2,120 million by the issue and
allotment of new ordinary shares and convertible preference shares by the
Bank to the ultimate holding company (Note 32(c)), as to approximately
HK$580 million by the issue of subordinated debt due to the ultimate
holding company (Note 31), and as to approximately HK$300 million by
cash. The Acquisition was approved by shareholders and was completed
on 3rd July 2001.

Simultaneously on 3rd July 2001, the ultimate holding company and the
Bank entered into a guarantee whereby the ultimate holding company agreed
to guarantee to the extent of HK$9,000,000,000 the payment obligations
of certain customers whose “large exposures” were transferred to the Bank
pursuant to the Business Transfer Agreement and to indemnify the Bank in
respect of any losses incurred if any obligation of such customers becomes
unenforceable. The amount of such large exposures of the Bank covered by
this guarantee as at 31st December 2001 was HK$7,478,000,000 (2000:
Nil) and comprised amounts included in the following balance sheet captions:

AEBRAKT
Group and
Bank
2001
FET
HK$’000
On-balance sheet
Advances and other accounts 5,013,000
Held-to-maturity securities 580,000
Certificates of deposit held 90,000
Non-trading securities 14,000
_.5,697,000
Off-balance sheet
Direct credit substitutes 190,000
Other commitments with an original maturity of:
— Under 1 year or which are unconditionally
cancellable 519,000
— 1 year and over 1,072,000
1,781,000
7,478,000
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i B Bt &% « NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

35 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(a)

Acquisition (the “Acquisition”) of the Commercial Banking Business of the
Hong Kong Branch (the “Branch”) of the ultimate holding company
(Continued)

In addition, the ultimate holding company and the Bank entered into a
Collaboration Agreement which provides that all banking business presently
undertaken by the Branch is to be undertaken by the Bank unless the
executive management of the Bank determines that it is not in the Bank's
best interests to undertake such business. The ultimate holding company
agrees to reimburse the Bank for such time costs and shall in addition pay
a monthly service fee of HK$100,000 per month in respect of services
including processing and other administrative support given by the Bank to

the Branch for whatever business remains at the Branch.

Conversely, the Bank will reimburse the Branch for that part of the monthly
rent and management fee paid to an independent third party in respect of
the Branch’s existing premises at 33/F, Nine Queen’s Road Central, Hong
Kong which relates to the space which will be occupied by the Bank to

undertake the Commercial Banking Business.

To demonstrate its support to the Bank, a Letter of Comfort was executed by
the ultimate holding company, pursuant to which it will provide the Bank
with such funding as may be required by the Bank to ensure that it will

maintain sufficient capital and liquidity levels.

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited ® 2001 Annual Report 109



i H M « NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

35 BEXREZ #H)
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35 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(b)  Other transactions entered into between the Group and the ultimate holding

company in the year are as follows:

Interest income

— Placement (Note {i))

— Interest rate swaps (Note (ii))
Management fee income (Note {iii))
Interest expense

— Deposits (Note (iv))

— Interest rate swaps (Note (ii))
Premises expense (Note (v))

Fee income from loans transfer

(Note (vi))

Arrangement and loan management
fee income

Note:

FRERAT
Group and Bank

FE

Year ended
31st December
2001

FET
HK$’000

19,782
175,749
2,250

(200,733)

(193,353)
(3,095)

50,589

—ETEE

tA-HE
—EREE

TR R

+tZA=+—HiL

H

Period from
Tst July

2000 to

31st December
2000

FHET
HK$’000

3,511

(25,848)

289

(i) Interest income was received on the deposits placed with the ultimate

holding company at rates prevailing in the financial market.

(i) Interest income and expense was received from and paid to the

ultimate holding company on the interest rate swaps entered into

during the year. These interest rate swaps included those entered into

as part of the transfer of the loans and investments from the Branch to

the Bank in the Acquisition. The terms of these swaps mirrored those

which the Branch has entered into with third party counterparties in

respect of these loans and investments. The other interest rate swaps

with the ultimate holding company have been priced based on market

rates.
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i B Bt &% « NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

35 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(ifi)

(iv)

Management fee income is received from the Branch for the provision
of services such as accounting and budgeting, internal audit, marketing
and back office settlement and clearing. The basis, being the time
costs of the Bank’s personnel, has been set out in the Collaboration

Agreement dated 3rd July 2001.

Interest expense, calculated at market rates, were paid on the deposits
received from the ultimate holding company and the Bank's utilisation
of the HK$6,000,000,000 (2000: HK$3,000,000,000) stand-by
credit facility (the “Facility”) granted by the ultimate holding company
to the Bank in July 2000 for working capital purposes.

The Bank's utilisation of the Facility as at 31st December 2001 was
HK$233,928,000 (2000: HK$1,258,958,000) and is included in
the balance sheet under “Deposits and balances of banks and other

financial institutions”.

Premises expense represents rental and other miscellaneous expenses
paid to the Branch for using a portion of floor area rented by the
Branch. The basis of the rent charged is set out in the Collaboration
Agreement dated 3rd July 2001 and a supplemental licence agreement
dated 27th December 2001.
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35 BMEXREZ #H)
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(vi)

(vii)

(viii)
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35

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

Loans totalling HK$1,697,000,000 (2000: HK$279,888,000) were
transferred from the Branch to the Bank at commercial terms. No fee
income was received on these transfers in 2001 (2000: HK$289,000).

In pursuit of the understanding established amongst the Bank, the
Branch and the ultimate holding company in the Collaboration
Agreement, the Bank acted as the co-ordinating agent of certain
loans and syndications of which the Branch is the lender. The Bank
earns a fee income of HK$50,589,000 (2000: Nil) from the loan

borrowers in respect of the services provided on these loans.

The ultimate holding company has also assisted in the Bank’s liaison
with various parties in recovering its non-performing loans. During
the year, an agreement involving the Bank, the ultimate holding
company and a loan customer of the Bank was entered into pursuant
to which the ultimate holding company provided a loan of
RMB200,000,000 to the customer and the customer repaid the same

to the Bank as settlement of its loan from the Bank.



36 AHHE
(a) XBEE
REBFELE
EHEXETER

RERT A

36 SEGMENT REPORTING

(a)

Fﬁ%fﬁﬁ%% 2}

CHMEBERAEA

EﬁiTEﬂ@ﬂ%ﬁ@

REERT AXBERESA
B-MEXBRENE EEMS

REAMBER -
EZRELERT

DEEREIRTT
REGBBER

45 R B 75 55 SR AR A

BHBUA
E A EBMA
HEUA
BEZ Y
HERE

Mg EERA 2
BT
REERHE

2ERH
HEREZHZ
i 75 RIEFHE
EERRES
i EE
BEINMZES
ZBBRIRIE
EEA%
EHZRE
REEAHENR
A

-G
i ﬂ
IR 5t Al

PHEE/AE

N
FERR

Net interest income
Other operating income

Operating income
Operating expenses
Amortisation of goodwill

Operating profit before
provisions

Charge for bad and doubtful debts
Operating profit
Net gain on disposal of

held-to-maturity securities
and non-rading securities

Provision on held-to-maturity
securities and impairment losses
on non-rading securities

Provision on property available
for sale

Share of net profits of an
associated company

Profit before taxation

Segment assets/liabilities

Capital expenditure
Depreciation charge

Class of business

i B Bt &% « NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

The Group operates predominantly in commercial banking which comprises
commercial and retail banking, treasury and markets and corporate and
investment banking. Commercial and retail banking includes retail banking,
commercial lending and trade finance. Treasury and markets include foreign
exchange, money market and capital market activities. Corporate and
investment banking mainly comprise corporate banking, the provision of

debt capital markets and corporate finance advisory services.

r&
Group
2001
(53 ¥R
HEERT RERT
Commercial 8%  Corporate
and Treasury and
retail and  investment AOE #at
banking markets banking Unallocated Total
FAEL FERT FEL FEL FEL
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
246,153 68,933 82,676 90,309 488,071
48,557 28,435 116,472 10,805 204,269
294,710 97,368 199,148 101,114 692,340
(137,037)  (22,954)  (28,392)  (101,114)  (289,497)
- - - (17,749) (17,749)
157,673 74,414 170,756 (17,749) 385,094
(36,038) - 103 (30,075) (66,010)
121,635 74,414 170,859 (47,824) 319,084
- 20,694 - - 20,694
- - - (1,677) (1,677)
- - - (10,000) (10,000)
121,635 95,108 170,859 (59,501) 328,101
- - - 3,480 3,480
121,635 95,108 170,859 (56,021) 331,581
11,573,238 13,497,046 15,192,536 3,234,409 43,497,229
16,005 1,790 738 10,132 28,665
11,979 389 87 12,429 24,884
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36 oWB/E (B

(@) X¥EE (&)
FEA BB A Net interest income
HEigERA Other operating income
2ERA Operating income
2EXM Operating expenses
MBEHSA 2 Operating profit before
EERT provisions
RERBE Charge for bad and doubtful debts
28 Operating profit
HEWB AT Gain on disposal of a subsidiary
i A
5% % A2 Share of net profits of an
gl associated company
W 150 B A Profit before taxation
AHEBE/BE  Segment assets/liabilities
BARX Capital expenditure
HEER Depreciation charge
(b) #®EFES

36 SEGMENT REPORTING (Confinued)

(a)

(a)

Class of business (Continved)

2000

[CES hxa

ETERT RERT

Commercial BE Corporate

and Treasury and
retail and investment AHHE 2t
banking markets banking Unallocated Total
TEL TEL TEL FET TEL
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
277,433 38,410 8,908 60,865 385,616
37,589 6,495 17,777 36,551 98,412
315,022 44,905 26,685 97,416 484,028
(100,185) (8,044) (3,785 (118,041  (230,055)
214,837 36,861 22,900 (20,625 253,973
(99,492 - - (56,056)  (155,548)
115,345 36,861 22,900 (76,681) 98,425
- - - 48,660 48,660
115,345 36,861 22,900 (28,021) 147,085
- - - 2,557 2,557
115,345 36,861 22,900 (25,464 149,642
9,505,624 7,637,966 1,956,818 1,556,579 20,656,987
5,648 123 101 4,092 9,964
10,803 249 14 11,939 23,005

Geographical area

Bz BIRBERERRA &
- BEBfF IABEHIAE
PREDZT

114 HEIERT(EMN ERLT « —FT-—FFH

The Group operates predominantly in Hong Kong. Less than 10% of the
Group's income, profit, assets, liabilities, contingent liabilities or commitments

is aftributable to the Group’s overseas operations.



37 BESEXRIEAR
(a) FREBEREE

ATHEREEIBZENZEAR
BERAEZANEE:

EREER

HESEMIIRARE

HoAh R HE

— REHA DR —F L0 E R

— REHHAE-FHIAL

(b) fTETHA

g |
EXaH Exchange rate contracts
25 Forwards
= Swaps
BAEE Options purchased
S EE Options written
MEEH) Interest rate contracts
| 42 9 Interest rate swaps
Htha M Other contracts
BABFHE Bond options purchased
EHESRE Bond options written

i B Bt &% « NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

37 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

(a) Contingent liabilities and commitments
The following is a summary of the contractual amount of each significant
class of contingent liability and commitment:
AEEBRAKT
Group and Bank
2001 2000
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
Direct credit substitutes 2,265,182 111,594
Trade-related contingencies 508,438 353,703
Other commitments with an original
maturity of:
— under 1 year or which are
unconditionally cancellable 1,977,302 1,359,376
— 1 year and over 6,272,577 824,993
11,023,499 2,649,666
(b) Derivatives
Group
EE o @t
Trading Hedging Total
2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000
FET FET FEL FAT FER FAT
HK$’000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
13,152 - 386,344 16,660 399,496 16,660
- 545216 13,877,839 1,355,352 13,877,839 1,900,568
236,107 - - - 236,107 -
236,107 = - = 236,107 =
485,366 545216 14,264,183 1,372,012 14,749,549 1,917,228
- - 7,813,078 739,796 7,813,078 739,796
233,928 - - - 233,928 -
233,928 - - - 233,928 -
467,856 - - - 467,856 -
953,222 545216 22,077,261 2,111,808 23,030,483 2,657,024
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37 EEREXSEAR B

(b)
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fTETH(B)

37 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (Continued)

Bank

Exchange rate contracts
Forwards
Swaps
Options purchased

Options written

Interest rate contracts

Interest rate swaps

Other contracts
Bond options purchased

Bond options written

FETERIT (TN BRAT « —BT—FFR

(b)

Derivatives (Continued)

EE B it

Trading Hedging Total
2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000
FE FET FEx TET FER FET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$000
13,152 - 1,432,055 1,338,143 1,445,207 1,338,143
- 545,216 13,877,839 1,355,352 13,877,839 1,900,568
236,107 - - - 236,107 -
236,107 - - - 236,107 -
485,366 545216 15,309,894 2,693,495 15,795,260 3,238,711
- - 7,813,078 739,796 7,813,078 739,796
233,928 - - - 233,928 -
233,928 - - - 233,928 -
467,856 - - - 467,856 -
953,222 545216 23,122,972 3,433,291 24,076,194 3,978,507




37 BEEEXRNER Q)
(b) fTEIR (&) (b)

ASENFRALEETEMNERF
BEEZY R THISES AR

LRI
r5EE Group
AR BEREE  Contingent liabilities and
commitments
fTETIA : Derivatives:
— NERH — Exchange rate contracts
— FEEH — Interest rate contracts
F17 Bank
A B ERAE  Contingent liabilities and
commitments
PTETHE: Derivatives:
— NERK — Exchange rate contracts
— MEEL — Interest rate contracts
FMERH Inferest rate contract

i B Bt &% « NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Derivatives (Continued)

37 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (Continued)

The Group did not enter into any bilateral netting arrangements during the

year and accordingly the following amounts are shown on a gross basis.

mEEERERE
Credit risk BEEME

weighted amount Replacement cost
2001 2000 2001 2000
FET FE T FET FHET
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000

3,373,838 502,995
35,642 4,108 32,066 712
42,316 1,759 137,842 5,342
77,958 5,867 169,908 6,054
mEEERBEE
Credit risk BEEME

weighted amount Replacement cost
2001 2000 2001 2000
FET FE T FET FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$°000

3,373,838 90,498

41,456 11,844 33,237 2,970
42,316 1,759 137,842 5,342
83,772 13,603 171,079 8,312
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37 EEREXSEAR B

(b)

FTETER (&)
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37 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (Continued)

(b)

Derivatives (Continued)

The contract amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of transactions
outstanding as at the balance sheet date; they do not represent the amounts

at risk.

The credit risk weighted amounts are the amounts which have been calculated
in accordance with the Third Schedule of the Banking Ordinance and
guidelines issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority. The amounts
calculated are dependent upon the status of the counterparty and the maturity

characteristics of each type of contract.

Replacement cost is the cost of replacing all contracts which have a positive
value when marked to market (should the counterparty default on its
obligations) and is obtained by marking to market contracts with a positive
value. Replacement cost is a close approximation of the credit risk for these

contracts at the balance sheet date.

38 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital commitments outstanding as at 31st December not provided for in the

accounts were as follows:

FEBRRET

Group and Bank
2001 2000
FET FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000
Expenditure contracted but not provided for 2,893 1,522
Expenditure authorised but not contracted for - 2,787
2,893 4,309
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i B Bt &% « NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

LEASE COMMITMENTS

At 31st December 2001 the Group had future aggregate minimum lease payment

under non-cancellable operating leases as follows:

Land and buildings
— Expiring within one year
— Expiring in the second to fifth year

inclusive

Other equipment

— Expiring within one year

LOANS TO OFFICERS

FEBERAKT

Group and Bank
2001 2000
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
4,053 4,697
902 4,955
4,955 9,652
- 3,351
4,955 13,003

Particulars of loans made to officers and disclosed pursuant to section 161B(4B)

of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

RtZA=+—HZRHEEHRE
Balance outstanding at
31st December

EARG RF BBE Aggregate amount outstanding

in respect of principal and

interest

2001 2000
FET TET
HK$’000 HK$'000
59,120 71,136

ERBEAER

Maximum balance

during the year

2001
FET
HK$’000

103,576

2000
FET
HK$'000

80,943
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(a)

EERNREEERCASRAEF
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41

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(a) Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash outflow from

operating activities

Operating profit

Charge for bad and doubtful debts

Amortisation of goodwill

Interest expense on certificates of
deposit issued

Interest expense on loan capital

Depreciation

Provision on property available for sale

Dividend income from listed investments

Dividend income from unlisted investments

(Gain)/loss on disposal of fixed assets

Recoveries of advances written off in
previous years

Realised gain on disposal of held-to-maturity
securities and non-trading securities

Change in money at call and short notice
maturing beyond three months

Change in treasury bills maturing beyond
three months

Change in placements with banks and other
financial institutions maturing beyond
three months

Change in trade bills

Change in certificates of deposits held

Change in held-to-maturity securities

Change in trading securities

Change in non-trading securities

Change in advances and other accounts
Change in deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions maturing

beyond three months
Change in current, fixed, savings and other
deposits of customers
Change in certificates of deposit issued
Change in other accounts and provision

Net cash outflow from operating activities

R
As restated
2001 2000
FETT Fi&T
HK$’000 HK$’000
319,084 98,425
66,010 155,548
17,749 =
4,713 30,912
10,496 =
24,884 23,005
(10,000) -
(679) 77)
(780) (730)
(1,350) 1,553
6,280 75
20,694 =
- (354,582)
67,299 (129,915)
1,310,158 (801,676)
70,516 (16,042)
904,991 (920,352)
(1,064,572) (1,299,770)
251,503 (251,503)
(51,222) (2,301)
(6,654,193) (1,936,287)
(8,058,847) 623,976
10,447,647 672,831
(175,019) (546,329)
30,135 5,565
(2,464,503) (4,647,674)
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41 HZEBERERME @) 41 NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Continued)
(b) WBEAEZERAGRERDTZIEE (b) Acquisition of the Commercial Banking Business of the Hong
BATER (HZ35(a)) Kong Branch of the ultimate holding company (Note 35(a))

hEZREE

GELS:

BEZERE

BRI ZEF

RPEX

FREEERRZES

JE A S R H AL AR IA

BB E
ROTRAZREGEREBLERR
AR

EH - EH - REREMEFPER
HiwkBEREGS

I3
i

AT A2

R
fEAEAR (Kat4l(c))

BTkt (BERDEE) (Kat41(c)

REzReREFEDNT

Xz ReRE

Net assets acquired

Trade bills

Certificates of deposit held

Held-to-maturity securities

Advances to customers

Non-trading securities

Accrued inferest and other accounts

Fixed assets

Deposits and balances of bank and other financial
institutions

Current, fixed, saving and other deposits of customers

Other accounts and provisions

Goodwill

Satisfied by:
Cash

Loan capital (Note 41(c)

Shares issue (including share premiums) (Note 41(c))

Analysis of net cash outflow in respect of the Acquisition

Cash consideration paid

2001
FET
HK$7000

85,087
1,729,411
1,468,463
9,042,618

932,759
165,977
1,537

(7,810,400)
(3,151,541)
(163,911)

2,300,000
700,000

3,000,000

300,000
580,000
2,120,000

3,000,000

(300,000)
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41

122

FENERBRME (&)
() FRBEZDZON

41

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Continued)

(¢) Analysis of changes in financing during the year

BA (KRG
HE)
REBH Share capital
5k (including EAEX
Junior PLNs share Loan @t
(Note 30) premiums) capital Total
FAET FET FAT FAET
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZZZTTF At 1st January 2000 - 1,683,534 - 1,683,534
—R—AH
REAZHHEDRA Net cash inflow from
FE financing 600,952 657 = 601,609
R-_ZZTZE
+-A=+—H At 31st December 2000 600,952 1,684,191 - 2,285,143
BEEHRE Net cash (outflow]/inflow from
(i) /WABE  financing - (66) 628,628 628,562
NIEReKBET Shares issued for non-cash
R (HfiE41(c) consideration (Note 41(b)) = 2,120,000 = 2,120,000
MR KBET Loan capital issued for non-cash
EUNCT consideration (Note 41(b)) = = 580,000 580,000
RZBE—F
+-A=+—H At 31st December 2001 600,952 3,804,125 1,208,628 5,613,705
(d) REREERESEBLHRZIN (d) Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents
2001 2000
TERT TR
HK$’000 HK$°000
RITAEREMERMBEE 2 RERER Cash and balances with banks and
other financial institutions 176,625 100,212
AR RE BT R Money at call and short notice 5,892,102 2,354,763
REBME=EARNIBLES Treasury bills with original maturity
within three months 185,000 99,474
REBA=AAARINM 2 RITAER Placements with banks and other
Hith & REEER financial institutions with original
maturity within three months 240,135 432,500
REHR=EARNIH 2 RITRAER Deposits and balances of banks and
H & B RS 17 3R R A AR other financial institutions with
original maturity within three months” (6,678,468) (904,000)
(184,606) 2,082,949

* o BEHRBRRAREERA R
ZIFRAE #£5,391,459,0004%
T(Z2TTF 8) AH
BRREBEEET -

FETERIT (TN BRAT « —BT—FFR

* Included in the balance are deposits totalling HK$5,391,459,000
(2000: nil) received from the ultimate holding company on the

understanding that these deposit will be continually rolled over upon

maturity.
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EBHF

—TETELA-HR AELHEZE
FUmE 2z FE TEr AER RS A [FE K
Al BHZETEFLA-AE  ZFHE
ZHMEBREBzEREREY  WREE
RERFERRERELFTERE - BE
—ETTEEEBEAFEEETEL
B BEZZZTF+-A=T—HLF
E 7 B U A]37,040,000%8 L EIZISETE
BITE [ RIZORBE AR ] P NBR o

“ET-F-A-H FERBERZ
ReMpa@E B RERBEUALY
He-m—_FTE-—F-H-HE LAFHLH
BIMSWAIEE - BE_FTTFER
REAFERETELER  HE_TTT
FTZA=1T-BLFEKERAEK
AJ11,385,000/ B R ETEHIEF S
WAL -

EERR ATEARANBERAHES
BHECXRTITRRTNATZIREERA
Al

MBHRE 2 HE

RO BRERN =BT _F=-_A=+—H
E=ghE -

>3
Al

F
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i B Bt &% « NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

COMPARATIVES

Prior to Tst July 2000, interest recovered from non-interest accruing loans was
credited to the profit and loss account as “interest income”. With effect from 1st
July 2000, such recoveries have been net off against the relevant loan balances
whilst specific provision for bad and doubtful debt is made based on the net loan
outstanding amount. To ensure the comparability of the 2000 results with those of
the current year, “interest income” of HK$37,040,000 has been reclassified as
reduction in “charge for bad and doubtful debts” for the year ended 31st December
2000 using the revised practice.

Prior to 1st January 2001, amortisation on residential mortgage loan cash rebate
was net off against “fees and commission income”. With effective from 1st January
2001, such amounts have been net off against “interest income”. To ensure the
comparability of the 2000 results with those of the current year, “fees and
commission income” of HK$11,385,000 has been reclassified as reduction in
“interest income” for the year ended 31st December 2000 using the revised

practice.

ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

The directors regard ICBC, a state-owned enterprise of the government of the

People’s Republic of China, as the ultimate holding company of the Bank.

APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS

The accounts were approved by the Board of Directors on 21st February 2002.
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